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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET, ROOM 334B 

RALEIGH, NC  27601 
 

IMPORTANT BID ADDENDUM 
March 5, 2021 

 
THE CONTRACTOR MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM SIGNATURE PAGE(S) AND THE ENTIRE ADDENDUM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH THE RFP PACKAGE.  PLEASE RETURN THE ENTIRE ADDENDUM, BUT 
FAILURE TO RETURN EXECUTED SIGNATURE PAGE OF THE ADDENDUM MAY RESULT IN 
DISQUALIFICATION OF RFP: 
 
RFP Number: 54-SM-02-11985558 Service: Custodial Operations and Maint. of Rest Areas including lawn 

and Grounds-Carteret 
Addendum Number: 1   Using Agency: North Carolina Department of Transportation 
Purchaser: Sharon McCalop  Opening Date/Time: April 14, 2021 at 2:00 PM 
 
INSTRUCTIONS:    Please adhere to the following questions and answers on the RFP referenced above: 
 
 
The following are the questions and answers referenced Request for Proposal for the Custodial Operations 
and Maintenance of Rest Area 
 
1. Q: Pre-Bid Site Visit is not mandatory? 
 
    A: No, but the Bidder is encouraged to make his/her own observations of the site. 
 
2. Q: Prequalification required? What are the requirements? 
     
    A: Please refer to the information on page 5(bottom section) and page 6(top section) of the bid document. 
As specified in this section, the Bidder must be currently certified as a Small Business Enterprise (SBE). 
 
3. Q: Who is incumbent contractor? 

 
A:  This can be answered by submitting a public records request at https://www.ncdot.gov/news/public-  
records/Pages/public-records-request.aspx 

 
 
4. Q: What is the incumbent contractor award price annual? 

 
    A: This can be answered by submitting a public records request at https://www.ncdot.gov/news/public-        
records/Pages/public-records-request.aspx 
 
5. Q: How many years or months did the incumbent contractor operate? 
 
    A: This can be answered by submitting a public records request at https://www.ncdot.gov/news/public-  
records/Pages/public-records-request.aspx 
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EXECUTE ADDENDUM: 
  
BIDDER:  
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS (CITY & STATE):  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ________________________________________ DATE:  _________________ 
 
NAME and TITLE (Typed):  
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
1. Check ONLY one of the following categories and return one (1) properly executed copy of this addendum 

and two (2) copies (all pages) prior to bid opening time and date. 

  RFQ has already been sent.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

  RFQ has already been sent.  NO CHANGES resulted from this addendum. 

  RFQ has NOT been sent and ANY CHANGES resulting from this addendum are included in our bid.  
 


